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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

BLOOD STOCK (RACE HORSE) INSURANCE 

PROPOSAL FORM 

 

Note: 1. Definite answers (not dashes or ticks) are requested to each of the following essential 

questions  so that the Company be properly informed. 

 

 2. This Proposal must be accompanied by a Certificate given by a qualified Veterinary Surgeon. 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Proposer's Name (in full)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Address:                           . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . . 

 

Occupation       . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . 

Give the following particulars in full of each of the horse proposed for Insurance, if necessary attach sheet. 

 

Sex Full Description: 

Name, Breed, Colour, Marks, 

Brands and on what part of 

the body 

Age in 

Years 

If purchased state cost 

price & date of 

purchase 

Present 

market price 

Rs. 

Sum Insured  

 

Rs. 

  

 

 

 

    

 

1. Are you sole owner of Horse/s ? If no, give details.  

2. Please state the name of the Trainer, under whose care the 

horse will be given. 

 

3. Please state whether the animal is dry coated and whether 

any other full or half brother or sister was known to have 

been dry coated. 

 

4. a.    Where are the animals stabled? 

b. Give full particulars of the construction of stables. 

c. Is it under your sole occupation? If not, whose other 

horses are stable in it?  

a. 

b. 

c. 

5. a.    Since how long are the animals in your possession? 

b.    For what purpose are they employed?  

a. 

b. 

6. a.   Are the animals sound and healthy? 

b. Give full particulars of defects and ailments, if any. 

c. Is there any contagious or infectious disease on the 

premises now? 

d. Has there been any during the past twelve months? 

e. Is there any, to your knowledge in the neighbourhood 

now? If yes to c, d or e, give details 

a. 

b. 

c. 

 

d. 

e. 
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7. a.   Are they or have they been insured or proposed for    

             Insurance, elsewhere? If so, where? 

b. Have you had a proposal or renewal of an insurance  

Declined? 

c. Has any Company or Underwriter increased your 

premium or imposed special conditions on renewal? 

d. If so, by whom? 

 

a. 

 

b. 

 

c. 

 

d. 

8. a.   Have you any other animals used for the same   

             purpose? 

b. If so, give ages and values, and say why not to be    

Insured? 

a. 

 

b. 

9. a.   How many animals have you lost during the last three  

             years? State cause and dates of death, if any. 

b. Have you made claims against any Company? 

If so, state how many and the name of the Company. 

a. 

 

b. 

10. Name and full address of Proposer's Veterinary Surgeon 

and how far distant? 

 

 

11. On what date/s was / were the animal/s last inoculated 

against South African Horse Disease? 

 

12. If the proposal is in respect of unborn foal risk, please 

give results of each of the mare's previous pregnancies.  

And please state the date of last covering 

 

13. Do you desire to cover the death of the animal due to 

Equine Infectious Anaemia (EIA)? 

      If yes, please submit a coggins negative certificate along   

      with this proposal. 

 

NOTE:  The Policy does not cover the death of animal/s due   

               To EIA. But if a CNC is submitted, the disease is  

              Deemed to be covered from the date of submission of  

              The certificates without any additional premium. 

 

YES / NO 

14. Period of Insurance. From:                          To: 

 

 

DECLARATION 

 

I, the undersigned, hereby propose to insure the above mentioned animal/s owned by me with the  . . . . . . . . . 

. . .  . . . . .Insurance Company Limited, subject to the terms and conditions of the prospectus and policy.  I 

warrant the correctness and truth of the description, lineage, age and value of the animals, that they are in good 

health and sound and will be used only for the purpose stated.  I declare that I have not withheld any important 

information.  I warrant that the answers to the above queries are true and I agree that the proposal as written 

hereon and this declaration shall be the basis of the contract between me and the Company. 

 

Dated . . . . . . . . . . day of  . . . . . . . . .20  . . . . . . . 

        Signature of Proposer 

 

Agency: 

 

Proposal form completed by:     Name & Signature of the Agent / Inspector 

Proposal form introduced by: 
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NOTE: Agents are not authorised to give cover and no liability whatever is assumed by the Company until a  

Policy of Official note is actually in the possession of the Proposer and the premium paid.  Death  

resulting, from transit by water, unless included specially, is not covered nor loss arising from Kumrie, 

Osteoporosis, Riots, Strikes, Tumult, Invasion, Foreign enemy, War, Rebellion, Insurrection or 

Earthquake, nor loss from depreciation in value nor through an animal becoming unfit or incapable of 

fulfilling the functions or duties for which it is kept or employed unless expressly agreed to and extra 

premium paid.  Further, no compensation will be payable for the death of an animal through 

inoculation, being cast, operated upon or destroyed for any reason without the consent of the Company, 

nor by the order of any Government, Municipal or other Authority. 

 

 

PROHIBITION OF REBATES 

 

The following is the copy of Section 41 of the Insurance Act, 1938: 

 

1. No person shall or offer to allow either directly or indirectly as an inducement to any person to take out or 

renew or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, any 

rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy, 

nor shall any person taking out or renewing or continuing a policy accept any rebate expect such rebate as 

may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectus or tables of the Insurer. 

 

2. Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this Section shall be punishable with fine 

which may extend to five hundred Rupees. 
 


